Gagnon, Heidi

Subject: Fw: Budget Council Biennial Budget Calendar
Attachments: Standard Budget issues cf a Biennial Cycle.pdf

From: Cruzado, Waded

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 9:44 AM

To: Moshavi, Dan; Stock, Wendy; Rossmann, Boraiyn; lansverk@english.montana.edu; Roloff, Craig
Subject: Budget Council Biennial Budget Calendar

Dear Budget Task Force —

Last week Craig showed me the draft Biennial Budget Calendar he was working on for the Budget Council’s December
10th meeting and 1 asked him to send me a copy so | could share it with all of you.

F would appreciate to have the Budget Coundil provide me with guidance and advise in regards to these important
decisions that MSU will have to elevate to the consideration to the Board of Regents.

Thanks for your attention to this matter.
Take care,

Waded



